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Forest Department, H(imnchal Pradesh

Dated Killar, the & § — 09 ,f,'zcr;)_')_

From: - Divisional Forest Officer, To: - Chiel Conservator of Forests (T)
Pangi Forest Division, Killar Chamba Circle Chamba (HP)
Subjeet: - Diversion of 211.8427 heetare of forest land for the construction of

Dugar 500 MW Hydro Electric Project in favour of NHPC, within the
jurisdiction of Pangi Forest Division, District Chamba (HP).

Mcemo:-

Kindly refer to your office letter No. D-V/594/G/4351 dated 19-10-2021 on
the subject cited above.

2 The point wise observations raised vide your office memo under reference is
attended as under:-
I Point No. 3: As per the online proposal against Part-II, total 3929
number of trees (above 30cm) of various species and class arc
mentioned at full Reservoir Level (FRL). However, 3873 and 3815
number of trees of various species and class are mentioned at FRL(-2)
M and FRL (- 4) M respectively. Trees enumeration list and abstract of
trees duly signed is placed in the Forest Proposal from page No. 135 to
140. However, total enumeration list of 20777 number trees (above 10
m) of various species and class at full Reservoir Level (FRL) are
enclosed for kind information. Felling of trees shall be required for the
area submerging upto Full Reservoir level (FRL) and the area falling
under other project components. However, felling of trees falling under
project components shall be taken up as per actual requirement at site
with the assistance of Himachal Pradesh State Forest Corporation
please.

2. Point No, 5: As stated by user agency necessary change in the
requirement of Non — Forest /private land from 11.79 ha. to 8.78 ha,
has already been submitted by the user agency vide their letter No.
NH/DHEP/277 dated 11-10-2021,

3. Point No. 8: Digital land use map proposed for diversion of Forest land
for Project and proposed for CA area is enclosed at Page No. 32 and
143.

4. Point No. 3: The details of proposed road along with map of the
proposed road is attached at page No. 182 and 183 by the project
authorities. Road network has been proposed over an area of 8.168 ha.
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Encl: - As above
(Triplicate)

of Ff_)rest land with total road length of 5445 m and width of 15 m
required for the project.

Regarding revision of CA Scheme for 10 years: Further CA Scheme
has been revised and prepared for 10 years and the cost for CA Scheme
has been revised as per the latest plantation cost norms considering
maintenance for 10 year and placed at page No. 159-160.

The proposal folders.(3 Nos.) as received in this office are resubmitted
herewith in original after doing the needful.
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